[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

CITY or I i - H
\WOLVERHLAMPTON Licensing Sub-Committee
COUNCIL 17 February 2016
Time 10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 1 - 3rd Floor - Civic Centre

Membership
Chair Clir Alan Bolshaw (Lab)
Labour Conservative

Clir lan Claymore
ClIr Rita Potter

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Linda Banbury, Democratic Support Officer

Tel/Email Tel: (01902) 555040 Email: linda.banbury@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 2" floor, St Peter's Square,
Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

Agenda
Page 1 of 3


http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

PART | — ITEMS OPEN TO PRESS AND PUBLIC

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence
2 Declarations of interest
3 Exclusion of Press and Public

To pass the following resolution:

That in accordance with Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
Schedule 12A to the Act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

PART Il - PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED

4 Application for a Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence (10 am) (Pages 5 - 12)
[To consider the application]

PART | - ITEM OPEN TO PRESS AND PUBLIC

5 Application for a new premises licence in respect of Polish Taste, 30 Church
Street, Bilston (11 am)
[To consider the application]

6 Exclusion of press and public
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

PART Il - PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED

7 Deliberations and decision

8 Re-admission of press and public

PART | - ITEMS OPEN TO PRESS AND PUBLIC

9 Announcement of decision

Agenda
Page 2 of 3



[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

10 Licensing Act 2003 - Review of a Premises Licence in respect of The Harp
Inn, Walsall Street, Wolverhampton (1 pm)
[To consider the application for review of the premises licence by the West
Midlands Police]

11 Exclusion of press and public
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

PART Il - PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED
12 Deliberations and decision
13 Re-admission of press and public

PART | - ITEMS OPEN TO THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

14 Announcement of decision

Agenda
Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda ltem No: 5

CITY or : - .
woLvirnameron  LIcensing Sub-Committee

COUNCIL 17 February 2016

Report Title Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a
Premises Licence in respect of Polish Taste
30 Church Street, Bilston Wolverhampton

WV14 0AX
Wards Affected Bilston East
Accountable director Tim Johnson - Place
Originating service Licensing Services
Accountable employee(s) Rob Edge Section Leader (Licensing)
Tel 01902 550106
Email rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application for a new premises
licence within the Bilston Cumulative Impact Zone.

Report Pages
Page 13 Page 10of 5



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.0

3.1

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Purpose of Report
To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a premises licence.
Background

An application has been received on 8 January 2016 from Mr P Burke, PMB Licensing,
on behalf of the premises licence holder for the premises licence in respect of Polish
Taste 30 Church Street, Bilston Wolverhampton WV14 0AX and a copy of the application
is attached at Appendix 1

The premises are in Bilston East ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2.

The application is in respect of the sale/supply of alcohol off the premises, the precise
detail of what has been applied for can be found within the operating schedule of the
application.

The PREMISES is situated within the Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of the policy and
area which it covers is attached at Appendix 3.

The following responsible authorities have been consulted on this application:

Licensing Authority

West Midlands Fire Service
Planning

Trading Standards

Social Services

Local Health Board

Environmental Health (Commercial)
West Midlands Police

The following have all made relevant representations and are objecting to the grant of
this application citing the Cumulative Impact Policy and the licensing objectives:

e Licensing Authority
¢ West Midlands Police
e Other Persons

Copies of their representations are attached at Appendices 4 - 6

The applicant, and all those who have made representations have been invited to attend
the hearing.

Policy Implications

On 3 April 2015 the Statement of Licensing Policy was revised to give effect to the
Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) in four new areas of the City. This decision supported

Report Pages
Page 14 Page 2 of 5



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

the view that the number, type and density of premises selling alcohol for consumption
and/or Late Night Refreshment in areas within Wolverhampton City was causing
problems of nuisance and disorder and therefore causing an adverse impact on the
licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and prevention of public
nuisance.

The effect of this CIP is to create a rebuttable presumption that applications in respect of
the sale or supply of alcohol and/or Late Night Refreshment for new Premises Licences,
Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for variations of
existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates where the premises are situated
in the City Centre Cumulative Impact Zone will be refused.

Essentially this means that applications that are likely to add to the existing cumulative
impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate in their operating
schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing
objectives. (This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new licences
in the Cumulative Impact Zones).

To rebut the presumption, explained in 3.3 above, the applicant is expected to
demonstrate through their operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting
evidence that the operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already
being experienced and not therefore have an adverse impact in the Licensing Objectives.

Legal implications

Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its
function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:-

(@)  The prevention of crime and disorder;
(b)  Public safety;

(c)  The prevention of public nuisance;
(d)  The protection of children from harm.

The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must
be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.

Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 and
Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing Policy Statement which includes a Cumulative
Impact Policy.

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides the Licensing Authority with the power to
grant an application, subject to conditions, where appropriate

Report Pages
Page 15 Page 3 of 5



4.5

4.6

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

In order for the Cumulative Impact Policy to be relevant to this application the Sub-
Committee
l. Should be satisfied it applies due to:

(@)  Premises being located within the Cumulative Impact Zone;

(b)  Licensable activity applied for at the premises is to include sale of alcohol
or late night refreshment and is;

(c) The likelihood that the activity will have an impact on the crime and disorder
or prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives.

And where the Cumulative Impact Policy is deemed to apply:

Il. Should refuse an application based upon the Cumulative Impact Policy unless
sufficient evidence is produced, by the applicant, to rebut the presumption that a
licence will not be granted or varied.

If the Sub-Committee are satisfied sufficient evidence has been produced to show the
premises will not add to the Cumulative Impact already being experienced, the
application should not be refused based wupon Cumulative Impact Policy.
[JB/09022016/G]

Human Rights and Equalities Implications

This report has human rights implications for both the applicants and the residents from
the local neighbourhood. Refusal of a licence may have financial implications for a
licensee’s business and livelihood whereas granting a licence may have impact upon the
day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

The Public Sector Duty of the Equality Act 2010 also requires the Council to pay due
regards (i.e. eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation; advance equality of
opportunity and foster good relations), in any decisions it undertakes

Report Pages
Page 16 Page 4 of 5



6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Financial Implications

Councillors agreed fees and charges for this function on 21 January 2015; the fees are
based on a cost recovery basis. The fee for this application is £190.00, and is non-

refundable. [TK/09012015/H]

Environmental Implications

This report has environmental implications, in that there is a potential for disturbance

caused by customers using the premises.

Page 17

Report Pages
Page 5 of 5



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 1

Wolverhampton

Wolverhampton
Application for a premises licence

Cny Council -
Q?J Llunsi_ng Act 2003

For help contact
dtydirect@wolverhampton.govuk

Telephone: 01902 551155

* required information

Section 1.0f19

K

You can save the form at any time and resume it later, You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Not Currently in Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Is the applicant:

& Applying as an individual

& Yes ' No
Applicant Details
* First name {Wojcieh
* Family name lMisiewicz
* E-mall Ipmbl_icenﬁng@yahno.com
Main telephone number |
p,ther telephone number

7['_'1 Indicate here If the applicant would préfer not to be contacted by telephone

" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

This Is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system,

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following 2 hobby.

© Queen’s Printer ang Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 19

B ]

|
|



Continued from previous page...
Address

9

* Building number or name

* Street IAIIerton Lane
District I
* City or town IWest Bromwich

County or adminlstrative area L

* Postcode |B71 2HR

* Country |United Kingdom !
Agent Detalis

* First name |_Patrick !
* Family name lBurke I

* E-mail |pmblicensing@yahoo.com

Main telephone number  [07779 351620

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagent that is a business or organisation, Including a sole trader

" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* Is your business registered C Yes # No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Is your business registered " Yes & No
outside the UK?

* Business name Pmb licensing

* VAT number - NONE

* | egal status Sele Trader

* Your position in the business [PROPIETOR

Home country M\ited Kingdom

J

include country code.

A sole trader Is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 20




Continued from previoys page...

Agent Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

" Building number or hame IEOG AND PARTRIDGE T by law for receiving communications.

* Street 136 HIGH STREET |

District {BRIERLEY HILL ]

* City or town [DUDLEY ]

County or administrative area MEST MIDLANDS j

* Postcode [DYs5 38p ]

* Country lU_nited Kingdom j

Section20of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

i/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?

¢ Address C  OS map reference " Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name !f'olish Taste

_I
Street [30 Church st ]
District [ |
City or town Eilston 1
County or administrative area L —i
Postcode [wvi4 0aAx ]
Country M\ited Kingdom j
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) Ii,?OO 7

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 1



Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X

O ODOO0OO0O0ogao

O
[

An individual or individuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincerporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
Engiland

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Confitm The Following

i

O

| am carrying on or proposing to carry en a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

| am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

* Yes " No
First name IWojcieh
Family name IMisiewicz

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(* Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No“ to enter a completely new set of
details.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 2




Continued from previous page...

Applicant Postal Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of detalls,

Bullding number or name Iai

|
Street [Allerton Lane j
District | |
City or town [West Bromwich —'
|

County or administrative area '

Postcode Bﬂ 2HR —]
Country E.lnited Kingdom j
Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes™ is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
* Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mall lgmblicensing@ya hoo.com
Telephone number
Other telephone number

[ Add another applicant

Section 5 0f 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? LOS l I I 01 ] I I 2016 i
dd mm Wy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, D ! I_] /| |
dd mm wmy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

New shop to the area, specializing in polish product.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 3




Continued from previous page..,

if 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, l:
state the number expected to

attend

Section6of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes # No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
C Yes & No

Section8of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
 Yes (& No

Saction9of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes (¢ No
Section 100f 19
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC
Will you be providing live music?
(" Yes & No
Section 11019
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
Will you be providing recorded music?
C Yes & No
Section 12 0f 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing perfermances of dance?
" Yes F No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes & No

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009
" Page 24



FRIDAY
st o800

Secar: I

! Sian ,QB:OG t

SATURLIAY

Starl |

o [0 ]

RINDAY

fna

00 oo
L

ind 27 fﬁl

et ]

bod i?‘lﬂlﬁ
End LM.T...- -

Page 25

| Section 140f 19 "
LATE MIGHY REFRESHMENT
Wik yous be praviding 3ate night refreshmens?
" ves & No
Section 150419 S T
| SUPPLY OF ALCOMOL
s s amates e — : ‘—1
Wil yoir be selling or supplying alcahol?
& Yes T No
Stamdard Days And Timings
MONDAY - —, Give timings m 24 hour clock,
Start fopoe | End [2100 lo.g. 16:00) 3nd only give details for tie days
——— T ofthe week when you intend the premises
Sart [ ind | | to be used for the activity. |
TJESDAY
Sar: (0800 | Ens 2100 |
Sart || we [
WEDNESDAY
strt fosoc Fod 2100 |
swt [ ind [ | ;
THURSDAY




Continzed from previows page...

Will the sale ot alroho! be for consurmplion: # the sale of aleohol is for consumption on

the presnises sefect on, if the sale of alcohad

J Ombthe premises o Offthe premiss ™ Bofh is for consumption away from the pramises
select off i the sule of alcokol is for
consumzTion on thu premises and away

from the gremnises seloct bath,

I

:

¢ Shate ary seastbnal varations
ary

For sxample (but not exciusively) where the activity wil sccur on addition

2! diays during the- summer monghs.

— B —

fnone
1.
1
i

Non-staniard timings. Where the premices will be used for the supply of dicobw) at different trass freen those listad in the
cohirmnn or: the left, list helow

for example (2.2 nat excdusivelyl, where you wish the activity 3o 4o -on longer on a partcudar day e.g. Christmas Eve.

} e it

i Nore
i
i
i
i
5 -
Stabe B vamne aiid delaids o7 the indivedizal whom yau wash: 16 specity on the
lcance at premises supanvisor
Namxc
 Fisst name !’s.’r'ajcipr;h _
Faraly name [Misiewicz -
Enter the contact's address |
i i
Buailding numper or name EX - |
Street |Afiertan Lane -
District I - _i
ity ot town ﬁifesé E&i—awmwich a i ]
Caunty or administzative anea [ - _._.,,.w.__._.._.....f o "h,.—]
Postbode [B?‘i";i-i;ﬁ H—.]
Country [unétad Kirgdom l
Personal Licesce numser -k
4 koo i !
550 literning authority e
{# knawn| %i.ﬁ’m&m 5. !

Page 26



Continued from previous page...
PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

@ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

" Asanattachment to this application

Reference number for consent l ‘, if the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its ‘system reference’ or ‘your
reference’.

Section 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc,

None
Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
HERDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock,
Start |08:00 End [21:00 | (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l: End l: to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
st [ | Bnd [ ]
WEDNESDAY
sun [ ] ma [
THURSDAY
Start [08:00 End
FRIDAY
Start | ] End I

® Queen's Printer and Contraller of HMS0 2009 P ag e 2 7



Continued from previcus page...

SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Son [ ot [

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

None

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 180f 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

ALL STAFF WILL BE TRAINED WITH REGARD TO THE LICENCING ACT 2003, THE SERVICE OF ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO. A
RECORD WILL BE KEPT OF ALL ATTEMPED PURCHASES BY UNDER 18*S. WE WILL LIAISE WITH THE LOCAL POLICE LICENCING
OFFICER ON A REGULAR BASIS.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

PROMINENT SIGNS ARE DISPLAYED WITH REGARD TO ALCOHOL AND
TOBBACO SALES

CCTV CAMERAS ARE INSTALLED AT THE PREMISES

A REFUSAL BOOK IS KEPT AT THE PREMISES.

¢) Public safety
ALL EMREGENCY LIGHTING WILL BE CHECKED WEEKLY ENTRANCES , EXITS AND PASSEGEWAYS ARE KEPT CLEAR

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 28




Continued from previous page...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

PROMINENT SIGNS WILL BE DISPLAYED REQUESTING CUSTOMERS TO HAVE REGARD FOR LOCAL RESIDENTS WHEN LEAVING
THE PREMISES ADEQUATE BINS ARE AVAILABLE FOR CUSTOMERS TO DISPOSE OF LITTER.

e) The protection of children from harm
WE WILL OPERATE A CHALLENGE 25 POLICY

Saction 19 0f 19
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. .
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at hitp//www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £43CD £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additiona! fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29995 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount {£) 190.00
DECLARATION

» |/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

THE INFORMATION GIVEN MAY BE HELD IN MANUAL OR COMPUTERISED FORM AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998

* This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 9




Continued from previous page...
provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with other bodies
responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

(] Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name l@trick Burke '
* Capacity Agent of Applicant
[ |
* Date [o8]/[01] /[ 2016 |
dd mm yyyy
L Add another signatory 1

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go backto Mﬁwmwmmw to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

BiniE

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

I

|

L
Payment authorisation date L

L

Date and time submitted

L

Approval deadline

Error message
is Digitally signed Od
<Previous12315§Z§2L0H.EEMJ§J§JZEJ.ENE>¢>

€ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2003
Page 30



!i';'lm fmn’ipmm poge.
i
¢ Address

Buitdng number or naim:

| Btreet | N
District |

fr_ityurtuwn

Counly o7 stministrative arcu

Posteode
| Country mngda_r_n : ..‘:‘ T

- [ —— == —— [

DECLARATION -
~ tAve understand & is an uﬁcnce liable o conwictitn 16 2 fme wuptoleves 5 on  the skardard scale, wnder soction 158 of the
b ligensing act 2003.10 rrake a false ciaternent in 7 in tannection with this application.
f THE ERFORMATION (IVEN MAY BE HELD Ik MANUAL OR COMPUTERISED FOEM AND W.LL BE SUBJECT 10 FidE
PROVISIONS OF THE DATA PROTECTION ACT 1935

Thiis sutharsy is unoer a duly to peotect the public funds it admin’zters, and to t's ensd may wse the information yuu have
prowited an this form fof the prevention and detedtion of fraud. It may also share this infnmation with othe bodies
responsible for auditing or aiministering public funds for these purposos,

o Ticking this b ind:cates you fave read and undersiood the sbove dedaration

This section should e completed by the applicurs, untess you answened “Yes' 1o the quistoen “Ans you an agent acting on
behalf of the cuplicant?”

= Ful: name %ﬁgﬂﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁﬁ )
" Capacty [ A~ _For tut RPPWsT

{ Date lddfmmiyyyy) - 8- 7

RO aptiegy sigr oy

Lnce you'ne finished you neey $0 §o the following:

1. Save this form o your mmpmi:ydi:king fhAeisawt 33, .

2. Go bacik {u hitsdawne govkioppl, oo adl yin radome mises-ficer =nasob, origongsion_sanale-" to upload this fite and
continee with your applicetion,

{200t fnret to make sure yau have ali -,vuursuppomng dotumentation to hand.

T

Do oy — .

i l'l' IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE DN SHMMARY CQMHCI'IOH TG A FIRE HOT EICEED!HG LEVEL 5 OX THE STREDARD
_ SCALE. UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT iN OR IN CONNECTION
© WITH THIS APPLICATION

—_— e - —

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 2

0511 2eog
MoT 141
Paonpolq uer]
<L >/

THT [AM
ﬂS&E.N—ﬁQr—O M
Haumos)
&40 woydroegaaro g

X¥0
FIAM ‘uorduivyiongo y
uoispg
120498 youny?) g
2ISU[ ysyoq

-

[Punoy A3y

:O#QEMH—._g_OB




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY

It is not proposed to set quotas for particular types of licences. Applications will be
considered on their individual merit thus ensuring that the characteristics of the many
different types of licensed activity are fully considered. If crime and disorder or
general disturbance/nuisance does prove to be linked to the concentration of
customers of licensed premises or activities in these or any other particular areas,
then it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences through a
‘Cumulative Impact Policy’.

It would first be necessary to establish that, because of the number and density of
licensed premises in a particular area, there are exceptional problems of nuisance,
disturbance and/or disorder outside or away from those licensed premises as a
result of their combined effect. Where particular premises are identifiable as being
responsible for the problems, action will be taken against them.

Before deciding whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy, the Council must be
sure that the imposition of individual conditions to particular premises would not
solve the problem. The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

In the Guidance issued under the Act there are four steps specified to be followed in
considering whether to adopt a Cumulative Impact Policy:

. Identification of serious and chronic concern from a responsible
Authority or representatives of residents about nuisance or disorder.

i Assessment of causes.

. Where it can be demonstrated that disorder and nuisance is arising as
a result of customers of licensed premises, identifying the area from
which problems are arising and the boundaries of that area.

. Adopting a policy about future licence applications from that area.

The Licensing Committee will keep any Cumulative Impact Policy under review and
modify or remove it, as considered appropriate.

As detailed above the Council recognises that because of the number of and density
of licensed premises selling alcohol and/or Late Night Refreshment in particular
areas there might be exceptional problems of nuisance, disturbance and/or disorder
outside or away from those licensed premises as a result of their combined effect. In
these cases it may be necessary to seek controls over the issue of new licences
through a ‘Cumulative Impact Policy’.

The Licensing Authority is now of the view that in these areas this is causing

cumulative impact and designates these areas as Cumulative Impact Zones. The
details of the policy specific to each area are described below.

Page 35



APPENDIX 3

The effect of the Cumulative Impact Policy is to create a rebuttable presumption that
applications in respect the licensable activities detailed below for new Premises
Licences, Club Premises Certificates or Provisional Statements and applications for
variations of existing Premises Licences, Club Premises Certificates (where the
modifications are relevant to the issue of cumulative impact for example increases in
hours or capacity) where the premises are situated in one of the Cumulative Impact
Zones will be refused.

To rebut this presumption the applicant would be expected to show through the
operating schedule and where appropriate with supporting evidence that the
operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact already being
experienced. This policy does not act as an absolute prohibition on granting new
licences in the Cumulative Impact Zones.

The Cumulative Impact Policy will not be used to revoke an existing licence or
certificate and will not be applicable to the review of existing licences.

Page 36



APPENDIX 4

Sent: 01 February 2016 14:17
Subject: PRE1296 - Polish Taste, 30 Church Street, Bilston - New Premises
Licence [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Polish Taste, 30 Church Street, Bilston

Please find attached signed conditions from the applicant.

As this premises is located within the Cumulative Impact Zone, there is a rebuttable
presumption to refuse, however, subject to the attached conditions being added to
the operating schedule; | Elaine Moreton acting in my capacity as the Licensing
Authority Responsible Authority agrees this should negate the need for a hearing
subject to no further representations from any other persons/Responsible Authority.
Regards,

Elaine

Elaine Moreton

Section Leader

Tel. Office: 01902 555033

E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.qov.uk
City of Wolverhampton Council

Page 37



FILE NOTE

COUNC] L
From Blaine Moretor, To
ion leader, Licensing Premises Lirence Application Fije
€. RobEdge Section Leader, Licensing
Tel. No/Exe: 5033 PRE 1295
Date: 22 January 201 ¢
ﬁig_diaﬂqa.@uiw@s
Folish Taste, 39 Charch Eir_ec_t&jlﬂ_tﬂﬂ_ﬂﬂ 4 0AX
Following oy mecting fodyy (22 January 2p7 6} to discuss tha Litens Authority Tepresentations in its
2pacily as 3 Res ible Autho; cond amendments detzilod below hayve agreed
fween the authority and the applicant, who haye Stted they are willing o modify their Dperating
ule Accopdingly:
* The sale/sypply of alcohal off the Premises is redyucag by 1 hour--
Monday 15 Sunday 0900 . 2045 hours inclusive,
> Nosale of single cans/botile of beer, lager ar gider With an ABY of 6.5 o above
* DPPO (Designated buplic Place Order) notice Provided by the Licensing Authority shall be displayed
prominently on the Premises visible from outside the store »dvising Police have powers to safze
alcohe),
Applicant Signature:
f,. ..................................... et Date "‘:Z?—{f/'é .....
| Patrick Burkp of PMB Licensing aciing on behalf of Wojcieh Misiewic, agTeC to modiy the pr-emise:s
kcence appiication dated 3 Iamary 2015 4, inchrde the above ‘ "
operating schedyl,.,

-----
......................................................................

mendments beirg added 1o the opcrating schedule, | Elaine Mt:m:;;
nsing Authority Responsiile Authority apree this 5h_t:i;ld:egat? # |
ring subject to na further fepresentations from any othe persons/Responsiple utherity.

Page 38 Mes2201.em

— e Lo



APPENDIX 5

m

From: Mitchell Harvey <m.harvey@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 26 January 2016 08:26

To: Licensing

Subject: PRE1296 - POLISH TASTE, 30 Church Street, Bilston - NEW APPLICATION [PROTECT 1
Attachments: Polish Taste signed conditions.pdf

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear all,

Police have been in mediation with the applicant regarding this proposed premises licence.

It is noted that the premises sits within Bilston C.1.Z however, amendments have been discussed and agreed. As
such police will offer no objections or representations to this application, should they be added to the licence as
conditions.

Please find attached signed and agreed conditions from the applicant for consideration.

Kind Regards,
PC 1080 Mitch Harvey 2
Partnerships & Licensing Officer Y

Wolverhampton Central Police station

DDI: 01902 649 085
External: 101 ext 871 3194

Email: wv Iicensing@west-midlands.gnn.police.uk

Page 39



Polish Taste, 30, Church Stre~t, Bilston. WV14 0AX,
OPERATING SCHEDULE

ADDITIONS/ AMENDMENTS — SUPPLEMENT TO APPLICATION MADE oN
8" January 2106.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER

SIGNATURE

* A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and ’
maintained at the premises, l
» CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the premise and all
areas where alcohol/money is served/taken and all areas to where
public have access and the immediate vicinity outside the premise.
*  Images / recordings to be downloaded in a suitable format and
provided o any member of a Responsible Authority upon request
and without any undue delay.
* Images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate
_the correct time and date and be kept for at least 31 days,
* Al staff to be trained to use the CCTV system and at least one
member of staff to be on duty who is trained fo download the
systems images should any member of a Responsible Authority
make a request

An incident log & refusal book must be maintained at the premises and a
written record of any incident that occurs at the premises must be
appropriately recorded. Where it is deemed appropriate the incident must be
reported to West Midlands Police. Incident log & refusal book to be
produced to a member of a responsibls authority upon request.

To ensure compliance with Challenge 25 a ‘refusals book’ where any sale of
aleohol is refused to persons who present themselves to be under age.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM

HARM

" All staft wilf be trained in Challenge 25, all appropriate ID checks will be
undsrtaken by all staff to ensure no sale of alcohol is made to underage
persons.

* All staff to receive training and refresher training every 6 months on their
responsibilities with regard to licensing legislation. Training to be
documented and shown to member of a responsible Authority upon request

I wish for this amended operatin schedule to replace the operating schedule submitted in
tection Of Children

section 18 (in relation to Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Pro
From Harm licensing objectives). in the application I submitted on 8 January 2016

Page 40

] g

e T



Appendix 6

Wolverhampton City Council
Licensing Services

Civic Centre

St Peters Square
Wolverhampton WV1 1RG 4™ February 2016

| am writing this letter to object to the application for the licence to sell alcohol at the
premise of:

Polish Taste {8am — 9pm}
30 Church Street in Bilston
Woiciech Misiewicz (Licensee)

RECEIVED

05 FEB 2016
|__LICENSING

My main objections inciude:

.. Crime and Disorder
With more cuts scheduled within the police department and Bilston police station closed at
certain hours. How will the already limited local police and PCSO’s be able to handle drink
and crime related issues within the town. There are no conclusive reports that drink related
issues and crime are down within Bilston town by permitting another alcohol licensee will
no doubt increase more drink related crimes.

Trading of illicit goods

| am under the opinion that the premises will also be used to sell illicit goods such as non
duty paid cigarettes and alcohol. Previously another polish shop which was trading under
the same guise was closed down as the licensee was caught several times selling illicit
goods. Also the local polish and Latvian community have spoken freely about purchasing
these goods from this type of business. The lax opening and closing times would give the
licensee a large window to heavily profit off illicit gains. The early opening times will
encourage public to start drinking earlier than usual which may result in anti social
behaviour i.e. may put public in contact with these nuisa nces/begging for change/also
policing is restricted so early in the morning.

Encouraging price wars

1 would like to point out that it was a long struggle to get an alcohol drinking ban placed in
Bilston town after many alcohol related complaints by the public. | feel that by adding more
license premises it is going to create a price war. Alcohol is going to be sold competitively
cheap and thus increase consumption. How will this ban be effective and who would resolve
any drink related issues as there may be no police/pcsos available? Bilston is a small town
and on the high street alone there are a dozen off-licences. May | also point out there are
already three off-licences within 100 yards from 30 Church Street, including Bilston Wines
which specializing in all European beers and spirits.

Page 41 Yours Faithfully
I




This page is intentionally left blank



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda ltem No: 1 0

CITY or : - .
woLvirnameron  LIcensing Sub-Committee

COUNCIL 17 February 2016

Report Title Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a
Review of a Premises Licence in respect of
The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, Wolverhampton

WV1 3LP.
Wards Affected East Park
Accountable director Tim Johnson - Place
Originating service Licensing Services
Accountable employee(s) Rob Edge Section Leader (Licensing)
Tel 01902 550106
Email rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the application by West Midlands Police
for a review of the above Premises Licence, following an expedited review.

Report Pages
Page 43 Page 1 of 3



1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Purpose of Report

The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the application by West Midlands
Police for a Review of the above Premises Licence, following an Expedited Review.

Background
The current premises licence is attached at Appendix 1.

An application was received from the Chief Officer of Police for West Midlands on 21
January 2016 for an expedited review of the Premises Licence in respect of this
premises. The premises are situated in the East Park ward and a location plan is
attached at Appendix 2.

A Licensing Sub-Committee hearing was held on 22 January 2016 to determine the
interim steps to be applied to the Premises Licence pending the full review hearing. The
Licensing Sub-Committee resolved to suspend the Premises Licence as the interim step.

The notice of review has been properly served on all the Responsible Authorities. The
Council has complied with the legislative process and displayed the appropriate notice at
the premises and on its website as required, when the application for review was made.

A copy of the expedited review application can be found at Appendix 3 of this report.

Representations have been received from the Licensing Authority as a Responsible
Authority and these can be found at Appendix 4 of this report.

The applicant for review, the Premises Licence Holder, and those who have made
representations have been invited to attend the review hearing.

Legal Implications

The Licensing Authority must consider the application for the review under Section 53A
of the licensing act.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is asked to determine the review under Section 53A (2)
(b) in accordance with Section 53C of the Act. The licensing authority must hold a
hearing and consider the application for review and any relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee must consider what steps (if any) should be taken to secure the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The four licensing objectives are:

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance;
The protection of children from harm.

Report Pages
Page 44 Page 2 of 3



3.5

3.6

4.0

41

4.2

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

The steps that may be taken by the Sub-Committee on a full review are:

(@)  Modify the conditions of the licence;
(b)  Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) Remove the designated premises supervisor;
(d)  Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;
(e)  The revocation of the Licence.

In addition, regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing
Policy Statement. [SH/05022016/E]

Human Rights and Equalities Implications

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the
premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Financial Implications

The Licensing Committee agreed fees and charges for this function on 20 January 2016.
The fees are based on a cost recovery basis. There is no fee for the application of a
Review, and there are no financial implications arising from this report.

[TK/03022016/N]

Environmental Implications
This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance

caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste
originating from the premises.

Report Pages
Page 45 Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Premises Licence APPENDIX 1

Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises: The Harp Inn

Address of Premises: The Harp
Walsall Street
Eastfield
Wolverhampton

Premises Licence Number: WN/14/01354/PRE- Premises Licence Variation

Date of Last Update: 6th June 2014

1. Opening hours of the premises

Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Monday to Thursday 1100hrs to 0030hrs
Friday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0400hrs
None

None

2. Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the

carrying out of these activities

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Recorded Music

Monday to Thursday 1100hrs to 2330hrs
Friday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0400hrs
None

None

Facilities for dancing

Monday to Thursday 1100hrs to 2330hrs
Friday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0400hrs
None

None

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday 2300hrs to 2330hrs
Friday to Sunday 2300hrs to 0400hrs
None

None

Sale/Supply of alcohol on the premises
Monday to Thursday 1100hrs to 2330hrs
Friday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0330hrs
None

None

Sale/Supply of alcohol off the premises
Monday to Saturday 1000 to 2230hrs

Sunday 1200 to 2230hrs

None

Good Friday 1200 to 2230hrs

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230hrs

Page 47
L] \Auv LI |




3. Name of the designated premises supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved
Afiya Dalila

Personal Licence Number — PER2254

Issued by - Wolverhampton City Council

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited
Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003

5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence
Isaac Green

65 Junction Road

Bilston

Wolverhampton

WV2 2PB

N.P. Edwards

Assistant Director - Regeneration
On behalf of Wolverhampton City Council

Page 48



Mandatory Conditions

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

(1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following
conditions:

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or

his personal licence is suspended

{3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Conditions where the licence authorises supply of alcohol: 2010

1.— (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply
of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table
meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act)

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

{d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying aicohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or

glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the
mouth of ancther (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of
a disability).

Page 49



3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it
is reasonably available.

4— (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for
sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
{b} customers are made aware of the avaitability of these measures.
Mandatory Licensing Condition banning the sale of alcohol below the cost of VAT and duty: 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
{(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);

(b)“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula £ =D +(DxV)
where—

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(ifi} V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)'relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iv)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d)‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)'value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994(7).

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2} applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a
day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

Page 50



(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Mandatory condition: door supervision

{1} Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must include a condition that each such
individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:-

(a) In respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a} of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licence authorising plays or films), or

(b} In respect of premises in relation to —
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being
used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or
(i) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act).

(3) For the purpose of this section:-

(a) “Security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1) (a) of that Schedule applies,
and

{b) Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Historic Permissions consistent with the Justices Licence as converted under the
Licensing Act 2003

This licence is granted subject to any restrictions imposed on the use of the premises by the
following enactments:

» Children and Young Persons Act 1933

+ Cinematograph (Safety) Regulations 1955

* Licensing Act 1964

* Sporting Events (Control of Alcohol Etc) Act 1985

Provision of substantial refreshment

Hot food or hot drinks may be provided in line with alcohol sales with an additional thirty minutes
thereafter.

Recorded Music

* The playing of recorded music in the premises is permitted 24 hours a day pursuant to Section
182 of the Licensing Act 1964.

New Years Eve
The Regulatory Reform (Special Occasions Licensing) Order 2002.

» Where this licence does not otherwise permit, on New Years Eve these hours may be
extended from the end of licensed hours on New Years Eve to the start of licensed hours on
New Years Day.

Page 51



General

t fully train my staff and am committed to continue doing this.
All staff are aware of the Law in relation to underage drinking and the accompaniment of
Children by Adults onto licensed premises

The prevention of crime and disorder

All staff are trained to be vigilant and to be able to identify possible problems before they
escalate.

We regularly employ between 2-4 Fully Licensed door staff depending on the anticipated
crowd size.

The licensed area will be covered by CCTV.

All tapes shall be retained for at least one month and shall be kept at the premises.

Variation dated 06/06/2014

A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and maintained at the
premises.

CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the premises and all areas where
alcohol/money is served/taken and all areas to where public have access and the
immediate vicinity outside the premises.

Images/recordings to be downloaded in a suitable format and provided to any member of
a Responsible Authority upon request and without any undue delay.

Images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate the correct time and
date and be kept for at least 31 days.

All staff to be trained to use the CCTV system and at least one member of staff to be on
duty who is trained to download the systems images should any member of a
Responsible Authority make a request.

An incident log must be maintained at the premises and a written record of any incident
that occurs at the premises must be appropriately recorded. Where it is deemed
appropriate the incident must be reported to West Midlands Police. Incident log book to
be produced tc a member of a Responsible Authority upon request.

To ensure compliance with Challenge 25 a 'refusals book' where any sale of alcohol is
refused to persons who present themselves to be under age.

All staff to receive training and refresher training every 6 months on their responsibilities
with regard to licensing legislation. This training to be documented and shown to a
member of a Responsible Authority upon request.

Public safety

All staff are trained to be vigilant and to be able to identify possible problems before they
escalate.

All fire exits are clearly marked

The capacity of the premises will be restricted to 110 persons at all times

During discos and dances a third ladies toilet shall be made available for public use

Page 52



The prevention of public nuisance

o All staff are trained to be vigilant and to be abie to identify possible problems before they
escalate.

+« We regularly employ between 2-4 fully Licensed door staff depending on the anticpated
crowd size.

* No noise nuisances will be caused to nearby businesses or residents

Variation dated 06/06/2014

o After 22:00 hours, SIA registered door supervisors, one of which will be female, shall be
employed at the minimum of 1:55 customers (or part thereof) at the premises.

¢ A register will be maintained of all persons engaged as door supervisors to include the
name and SIA number of the staff and the time and date duties commenced and
finished.

The protection of children from harm

o We have designated area to children, which is a no smoking area and we also
encourage a policy of no smoking at the bar.

¢ All staff are aware of the Law in relation to underage drinking and the accompaniment of
Children by Adults onto licensed premises.

Variation dated 06/06/2014
¢ All staff will be trained in Challenge 25 and all appropriate ID checks will be undertaken

by all staff to ensure no sale of alcohol is made to underage persons.

Plans
As submitted with application dated 06/08/2005 and retained by Wolverhampton City Council.

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

The Harp Inn
Walsall Street, Eastfield

Wolverhampton, West
Midlands, WV1 3LP

—
_]
~
o
13
)
]
f Works
a .
J'.ZJ Probation
3{_; Office Ba i
£ n
[%)
Club
El Sub Sta
7 Works D
Tanks .
E
3
Tanks N
&
w
= Works
=
lesteidiands; v/ 3L

Works

\__

\

“H.a_np Inm Walsall| Streeti Egstfield|Noly, _I;m.amgtgm

abprg

1S llEsEM

| A7,

6m

144.5m

o S i :
©AlPhistorie-maps are copyright the L,andmark Information-Group:
© TGG 'Cities Revealed-aerial~photography-2001="2009 Licence Numbey/2514
|A-Z maps-are l:eproduce‘d’fﬁ;th\e inteli’rlfal\business u'ssz_ofrWG‘Zgl, Licencé Nolt0218,

©-Erowngqpyright and datgbase| rights 2015 Oydnqn‘pg—: Survey /000719537 \\ \



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 3

APPLICATIONFOR THE REVIEW 0 A Wolverhampton

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 S@c{m' iy

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I _Chief Constable of West Midlands Police

(Insert name of applicant)
applyforﬂlereﬂewofnpremiseslimeeunderseeﬁSlfayplyforﬂ:ereviewofaclub
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Poshlnddressofpremkesm,ifmne,ordmnusmmaprefereneeordmipﬁon

The Harp Inn
Walsall Street

Post town Wolverhampton Post code (if known) WV1 3LP

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mr Gamnett MCLEAN

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
WN/14/01354/PRE

Part 2 - Applicant details

Iam

Please tick v yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) 0
or (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) 4
3) & member of the club to which this application relates O

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_V1_RVE

Page 57



PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB City Council

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A Wolverhampton

(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes
M [0 Ms [0 Miss [ M [J Othertitle PC
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Harvey Miichell
Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over X
Current postal | C/o Bilston Street, Wolverhampton Central Police Station,
address if Bilston Street
different from | Wolverhampton
premises WV13AA
address
Post town Wolverhampton Post Code WV13AA
Daytime contact telephone number 01902 649085
E-mail address wv_licensing @ west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address
N/A

Telephone number (if any)
N/A

E-mail address (optional)
N/A

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_V1_RVE Page 58



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A Wolverhampton

PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES City Council o

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 \ S

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

PC 1080 HARVEY.

West Midlands Police

Wolverhampton Central Pofice Station,
Bilston Street,

Wolverhampton.

WV1 3AA.

Telephone number (if any)
101 ext 871 3194 or 01902 649085

E-mail address (optional)
wv_licensing @west-midiands.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v'
1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance []
4) the protection of children from harm O

Please state the ground(s) for review {please read guidance note 2)

This review is bought under The Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety
licensing objectives.

Police are defined as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003 and as
such have statutory obligation to ensure that licensed premises comply with the
requirements of the Act and the operating schedule relating to that premises.

West Midlands Police believe the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises
Supervisor Mr Garnett MCLEAN, has demonstrated an obvious and deliberate failure
to uphold the conditions on the premises licence or sufficiently uphold the licensing
objectives. Police will evidence this in a serious incident of crime and disorder that

. took place at the premises during the early hours of Saturday 16" of January 2016.

| ke

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_V]_RVE

Page 59



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW 0FA  Wolverham pto
MISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES ('t Cosnci &

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

S W

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

The Harp Inn public house Is situated on Waisall Street, Eastfield, Wolverhampton. It
is an outer city property that is predominantly surrounded by industrial units with a
small cluster of residential housing nearby. The venue has a small patron capacity
and caters mainly for the late night time economy on Friday and Saturday nights.
The hours of trading are Monday to Thursday 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs and Friday to
Sunday 11:00hrs to 03:30hrs. Alcohol sales are between 11:00hrs to 23:00hrs
Monday to Thursday and 11:00hrs to 03:00hrs Friday to Sunday.

The premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor is Mr Gamett
MCLEAN. He has been in post since around the 17™ of December 2015, when he
took over from the previous owners Isaac GREEN and Afiyah DALILA.

Mr MCLEAN holds a current valid personal licence; reference number 0329205
issued by Wolverhampton City Council.

The circumstances of the incident are as follows:

On Saturday the 16™ of January 2016 at 03:52 hours, a [og was received from an
anonymous source informing police control that there was a disorder at The Harp
Inn. The source advised that local gangs were involved and names the “Whitmore
Reans Crew” being involved in a large fight. Officers immediately attended the
location, to find no fight taking place and the premises closed.

Log 379 —~ 16/01/2016 refers, 14 police officers which Included two armed
response units were deployed to this incident.

A copy of this log Is attached to this application.

Itis believed that this information was passed to a mobile police patrol, hence the
time it was reported being somewhat later to what has been recorded on the
premises CCTV system.

A subsequent investigation was launched the following day and officers from the
Wolverhampton Speclalist Gangs unit attended The Harp inn to view the CCTV
footage.

CCTYV footage was provided by Mr MCLEAN from the venue that shows an
altercation, from several different camera angles.

Officers that have attended have viewed the CCTV and have provided a statement of
evidence attached to this application.

In summary, officers from the Gangs unit have identified numerous members of two
distinct urban street gangs, the “Fire Town Crew” from Heathtown and the “Whitmore
Reans Crew” from Whitmore Reans. Amongst both sets of gangs are junior and also
more prominent, elder gang members.

The footage provided by the venue spans a period from 03:00 hours to 03:45 hours.
It seems to show a very busy, late night establishment.

At around 03:20 on the footage, the lights come on in the premises which seem to
start to wind down and people begin to leave. It is following this that a senior member

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_V1_RVE

Page 60



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEW OF A Wolverhampton
EREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB ES City Council 2t

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

of the “Fire Town Crew" swings a vicious and unprovoked punch at a prominent
member of the “Whitmore Reans Crew”.

This single punch knocks the victim to the floor, he Is clearly dazed and had to be
helped back to his fest by his friends.

Throughout this time, his assailant and his group who have since left the venue, are
outside remonstrating and pushing against the door supervisor in an effort to get
back inside. This door supervisor was later identified as Mr MCLEAN.

The footage also shows disorder in the bar area where the punch took place with
colieagues of the attacked male seemingly remonstrating amongst themselves. The
victim himself also punches one of the beer pumps on the bar.

More alarmingly, the footage also shows what appears to be some kind of weapon
being passed between the attacked male and his colleagues. It is very clear from the
reaction of the bar staff who seem to bring the matter to the attention of a nearby
sacurity officer, that they have also seen this object and do nothing else but watch.
The weapon Is highlighted further when at one point when the assault victim drops
his coat; the object is on open display. Members of the public look at the object and
begin to back away.

At this point with an assault having already taken place, on-going disorder and with
the potential for serious escalation of violence, we would have expected a
responsible person who, with the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and
disorder and public safety in mind, such as the DPS, to have contacted the police for
assistance. No such call was made.

On Saturday the 16" of January 20186, an intelligence log was submitted by an officer
who received Information regarding the incident.

It states that there was a disorder at The Hamp Inn between members of the
Heathtown Crew (FTC) and Whitmore Reans. It is believed several nominals present
were in possession of knives which were used to threaten but not actively used.

A copy of this intelligence log is attached to this application.

It s apparent from CCTV footage that Mr MCLEAN witnessed the assault and
subsequent disorder take place and although he stopped the instigator from returning
to the premises, the matter is never reported to police. In fact there was no call made
to any of the emergency services from anyone at the premises at any stage.

This raises concemns as to the appropriateness of Mr MCLEAN to run this venue and
have members of the public as patrons when there is a real risk posed towards public
safety.

The investigation into this assault is live and on-going at the time of writing and the
offender is actively being sought by police. Any assault that provides temporary loss
of sensory functions for example, loss of consclousnass, is categorised under $.47 of
the offences against the person act which attracts a sentence of up to 5 years in
prison. Under the Licensing Act 2003, this is defined as serious crime that has taken
place at The Harp Inn.

Wolverhampton police licensing were provided with the footage and a licensing
investigation has taken place.

App Review _NEW FORM 2012_V1_RVE Pag e 6 1



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A Wolverhampton

PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES ; |
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 EM{'L o
’ A

On top of the incident already described above, police licensing also uncovered a
very concemning breach of the premises licence conditions in particutar in relation to
the previous premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor, Isaac
GREEN and Afiyah DALILA.

On the 8" of December 2015, Wolverhampton Clty Council legal services, along with
Mr MCLEAN and Isaac GREEN signed a consent order, agreeing to certain
conditions on the premises licence. This was a negotiation that took place following
the revocation of the premises licence on September 16" 2015.

The agreed conditions are:

1) Isaac GREEN to be excluded from the premises at all times, Including
outside licensable hours, unless by prior agreement with West Midlands
Police.

2) Afiyah DALILA to be excluded from the premises at all times, including
outside licensable hours, unless by prior agreement with West Midlands
Police.

3) That all current licensable actlvities as at 08/12/2015 be reduced by half an
hour at the end of those licensable hours.

A copy of the consent order Is attached to this application.

Wolverhampton police licensing have identified that Isaac GREEN and Afiyah
DALILA are present on the night of this incident. Ms DALILA can be seen actively
working behind the bar serving customers during the premises operating hours.
Footage from later in the same night shows Mr GREEN working after the premises is
closed collecting glasses, cleaning and tidying.

On Wednesday the 20" of January 20186, Wolverhampton police licensing conducted
an interview with Mr MCLEAN.
This interview can be summarised as follows:

Mr MCLEAN confirms that he Is the licensee and premises licence holder. He states
he took over the premises around the 17" of December 2015 but had occasionally
worked there previously in a security capacity. Mr MCLEAN confirms that he runs the
premises and states he Is there every day to make sure everything is alright. He
cleans, stocks and has overall responsibility for the staff.

Mr MCLEAN confirms that he was working on the night In question and saw two
males arguing on the dance floor. The males went their separate ways and he asked
one to leave the premises. As he was walking towards the door, the male lunged at
the other and connected with a punch.

Mr MCLEAN was asked to identify the staff behind the bar, he named one as “Sata”
and described her as the bar supervisor who had worked there before he took over.
He stated that he did not know the names of the other staff as “Sata® deals with
them. He states they are on the pay roll; he pays “Sata” who pays the other bar staff.
Mr MCLEAN was then asked to dentify two other males that are shown on the
footage. One is named as the DJ and the other is identifled as Mr GREEN. He
describes Mr GREEN as the man who used to run the place before he took over and
who lives upstairs. He claims that Mr GREEN had come to coliect his mali. Mr

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_VI_RVE Page 62



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW 0F A Wolverhampton

PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB ES ~: h
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 E'WQ{

- -

MCLEAN states that he has told Mr GREEN not to come to the premises during
opening hours, but that Mr GREEN has nothing to do with the premises. He claims
that Mr GREEN doesn’t mind chipping In and helping with the tidying but that he does
not receive any payment.

Mr MCLEAN was asked why no call was made to the police concerning the assauit
that took place and he stated that it was a one off thing and he did not feel it would
escalate.

Mr MCLEAN was then shown a copy of the consent order. He confirmed his
signature and agreed that the conditions shown, are what he signed to.

Mr MCLEAN was asked directly why Isaac GREEN and Afiyah DALILA were on the
premises working when they are specifically excluded. He claimed that Mr GREEN
arrived afterwards and that Ms DALILA was passing through and he asked her to
stay to help out as it was so busy. He confirmed that he had lied when he sald he did
not know the staff behind the bar. Mr MCLEAN confirms that he understands he has
breached hls licence.

Not only is this latest incident a matter of serious crime and serious disorder during
the operating hours of the venue, we feel that it demonstrates a complete lack of
Integrity on the part of Mr MCLEAN who Is blatantly and actively ignoring the consent
order he signed just a few weeks ago by allowing isaac GREEN and Afiyah DALILA
to be present at the location.

It Is apparent that Mr MCLEAN fs complicit with the already proven ineffective
management of the venue, Isaac GREEN and Afiyah DALILA.

Police licensing have no confidence that Mr MCLEAN is willing to uphold the
licensing objectives.

West Midlands Police are gravely concerned regarding the latest incident at The
Harp Inn. Due to the nature of the urban street gangs involved in this disorder, there
is a real and credible threat of violent repercussions. The fact that these gangs use
this venue as a late night drinking establishment, lends itself to the danger of them
meeting again. The risk to public safety Is too great to not address this matter
immediately and certainly before the period of anticipated trading this coming
weekend.

On this basis police licensing will be seeking an immediate suspension of the
premises licence pending the evidence gathering prior to full review.

If the commiittee should decide to allow the venue to continue trading during this
period, West Midlands Police would ask for very specific interim measures to
promote safety at the premises.

However, police feel that the only way to guarantee the promotion of public safety
and the prevention of crime licensing objectives, is to suspend the licence.

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_V1_RVE Page 63



APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A Wolverhampton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES i\ Counci %,

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 \ Pl

Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the -
premises before Lx_|
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month _Year
RObpoRPRpfhE]

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

West Midlands Police bought an expedited review of the premises on the 20™ of August 2015
following an incident of serious crime and disorder. This particular matter involved the previous
premises licence holder and designated premises supervisor.

The matter was heard by the licensing sub-committee on the 21% of August 2015. The decision of
the sub-committee was to invoke interim measures and suspend the premises licence pending the
full hearing.

On the 16" of September 2015, the full review hearing was held. After hearing all of the evidence,
the sub-committee decided to revoke the premises licence,

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_V1_RVE Pag e 64



APPLICATION FOR THEREVIEWOF A Wolverham pton
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES C'it,. Council Y

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

0

Please tick v

* Thave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,

as appropriate
* Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (plcase read
guidance i in what capacity.

--------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

Ifyouwonldprd‘erustoeorrespondwithyouusingane—maﬂaddmssyoure-mailaddreus
(optional)

App Review_NEW FORM 2012_V1_RVE P ag e 6 5



Waest Midlands Police
Wolverhampton LPU
Wolverhampton Police station
Bilston Street
Wolverhampton

Annex A

CERTIFICATE UNDER SECTION 53A(1)(b) OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with both serious
crime and serlous disorder.

The Harp Inn
Walsall Street
Eastfield
Wolverhampton
WV13LP

Premises licence number (if known): WN/14/01354/PRE

Name of premises supervisor {if known): Mr Garnett MCLEAN

1 am a superintendent in the West Midlands Police. | am glving this certificate because | am of the
opinion that other procedures under the Licensing Act are Inappropriate in this case because
procedures such as a standard review process are not thought to be sufficient to promote publlc
safety or the prevention of crime licensing abjectives due to the seriousness of the crime and / or
disarder with this case.

Rank: &JI{J&JH’W et a/-e,n
t ——
pate:_AL \)anuari/;alé

Page 66



‘WebOASIS incident view

@weboasis

Page 1 of 3

Incident 379 of 16/01/2016
URN Date Owner LPU beat
379 16/01/2016 03:52 WVR2 WVLE
Initial classification Response Last updated Status
DISORDER IMMEDIATE  16/01/2016 CLOSED
Reported by IN PERSON
Caller ANON
Caller Address
Caller Phone Ex-Directory
Location HARP INN PH WALSALL STREET CITY CENTRE,WOLVERHAMPTON,WEST
MIDLANDS
OSGR 392287,298442
Incident Detail DISORDER - WHITMORE REANS CREW MAY BE INVOLVED
Warning
Markers
Crime Namber
Log updates
Date Time User Terminal Text
16/01/2016  03;52 4220 YMI Routed To Radio Operator(s)
16/01/2016  03:52 1106 WVR2 Incident Transfer Accepted by terminal WVR2
16/01/2016  03:53 50641 WVR3 Incident Brief Details Amended from :
16/01/2016  03:53 50641  WVR3 }g‘&gf&ﬁé‘mm“mm““ BE
16/0172016  03:53 50641 WVR3 WVM6S5 Automatic STM Notification generated
16/01/2016  03:53 50641 WVR3 WVYMG6S5 Despatched
16/01/2016 03:53 1106 WVR2 WVMG65 Already Despatched
16/0172016  03:53 50641 WVR3 WVMS61 Redeployed from Incident 331 16/01/16
16/01/2016  0%:53 50641 WVR3 WVM6!1 Automatic STM Notification generated
16/01/2016  03:53 50641 WVR3 WVYMS6] Despatched
16/01/2016  03:53 57504 YMR2 AD62 Automatic STM Notification generated
16/01/2016  03:53 57504 YMR2 AD62 Despatched
160172016  03:53 4220  YMI o R0, G NES S SRR U
16/01/2016  03:53 4220 YML THIS 1S BETWEEN THE GCG CREW OF WHIT MARINE
16/01/2016  03:54 50641 WVR3 WVMS61 Arrived at Incident
16/01/2016  03:54  5064] WVR3 Resource at Scene - Processing Abandoned
16/01/2016  03:54 57589 YM3 ZT22 Automatic STM notitication generated
16/01/2016  03:54 575890 YM3 ZT24 Automatic STM notification generated
16/01/2016  03:54 57589 YM3 ZT22 Allocated te Incident
16/01/2016  03:54 57589 YM3 ZT24 Allocated to Incident

Page 67

httn-flawshnacie/Inridant aony Ben=1T70% dota=1AN1 FINTL

AN Nt -



WebOASIS incident view Page 2 of 3

ZT22/24 TACTICALLY RELOCATING ONLY AT THIS

16/01/2016 03:54 57589 YM3 TIME

16/01/2016 03:55 O Airwave WVM65 Arrived at Incident

16101720016 0355 O Airwave WVMB6S Left Incident

160172016 03:55 50641  WVR3 e THEEARBISRLIEOCRED
16/01/2016  03:55 50641 WVR3 BE F&M

16/01/2016 03:56 1106 WVR2 All Resources Leave Scene/Dispatch Cancelled etc
16/0t/2016  03:56 1106 WVR2 WVMG61 Arrived at Incident

16/01/2016 03:56 1106 WVR2 REMAINING IN AREA

16/01/2016  03:56 1106 WVR2 WVM635 Arrived at Incident

16/0172016  03:57 57589 YM3 ZT24 Not attached to this Incident

16/0172016  03:57 4220 YMI ZT22 RELOQCATING IN AREA IN CASE THERE ARE
16/01/2016  03:57 4220 YM1 gﬁPVEEFSUSSIONS". SEEMS POCKETS OF FIGHTS
16/01/2016  03:57 4220 YMI OCCURRED THROUGH THE EVENING.

16/01/2016 04:02 1106 WVR2 NOTED

16/012016 04:08 O Airwave WVME6S5 Left Incident

16/01/2016 04:08 1106 WVR2 WVMG6S Not attached Lo this Incident

1610112016  04:13 1106 WVR2 WVS21 Arrived at Incident

16/01/2016  04:14 1106 WVR2 Incident Transfer Enquiry - No Action

16012016 0434 3299  WebOASIS o Tote APPEARS CLOSED THERE ARE ONLY A
16/01/2016 0434 3200 WebOASIS g:RS PARKED NEARBY NO SIGNS OF ANY PERSONS
16/01/2016  04:34 3299 WebOASIS  DISORDER

16/01/2016  04:35 50641 WVR3 All Resources Leave Scene/Dispatch Cancelled etc
16/0172016  04:35 50641 WVR3 Incident Closed By Terminal WVR3

16/01/2016  04:35 50641 WVR3 Incident End {Result / Close)
Resources

Ramk  Name  CN" Dispatchod Arrived Left Cancelled Informed [iomed Deat Sicg
PC BARYANA 20662 3:53 3:55 3:55 WVMGS
PC POULTON 9121 3:53 3:55 3:55 WVM65
PC PAUL 22173 3:53 3:54 3:56 WVMG!
PC DAVIES 7283  3:53 354 356 WVM61
PC DEAN 6775 3, 3:56 ADG2
PC BRENTON 20901 3:54 3:56 ZT22
PC BRADBURN 3253 3:54 3:56 T2
PC FORD 21007 3:54 3:56 ZT24
PC HUGHES 6135 3:54 3:56 ZT24
PC PAUL 22173 3:56 4:35 WVMS61
PC DAVIES 7283 3:56 4:35 WVM61
Page 68

htinsthushnavieMaridant nenelim=1T05bAdAsta=14N1 MM L 1NN mnar



‘WebOASIS incident view Page 3 of 3

PC BARYANA 20662 3:56 4:08 WVM6S

PC POULTON 9121 356 4:08 WVM65

PS YAPP 3299 4:13 4:35 WVS21
PNC Results

No PNC checks have been made against this incident

Incorrect use of this facility may be an offence under the Computer Misuse Act 1990 and the data displayed is subject
to the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998,

For farther information please see the WebOASIS Help page.

Page 69

| YT [ SN B PN PR PP 0T, AeAsa 1/ lAans r



BESTRICTED (when complele)
WITNESS STATEMENT —
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN
Statement of Lee Price
Ageifunder18 ON8  (rover 18 insert bver 18). Occupation  Police Officer

This statement (consisting of one  page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge
and beflief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered In evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if
I have wilfully stated in it anything, which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Slgnature Date: 20/01/16
Tick if witness eviderice is visually recordsd | 1 (supply witness defalls on rear)

| am Detective Constable 8359 Lee Price of West Midlands Police, currently stationed at Wolverhampton
Central Police Station on the Gangs Offender Management Team.

On 17" January 2016 | was on duty in company with PC 7161 Holden. We attended the Harp Inn Walsall
Street, Wolverhampton to speak with staff following reports of some Gang related disorder that has
occurred at the venue during the early hours of 16/01/16 (Friday night out in to Saturday morning).

! watched some CCTV footage at the venue initially and could clearly see that a large number of Urban
Street Gang Members from The Flretown Crew’ from Heath Town were present. There were a number
of younger Heath Town Gang nominals at the venue, who use the Gang name The 623.

Also in the venue were nominals from the Reans Crew, who are an Urban Strest Gang from the
Whitmore Reans area of Wolverhampton.

At 03:27:36 on the footage, | saw a main member of the Firetown Crew from Heath Town leave the
dance floor area, walk down the entrance hall and enter what | would describe as the small bar. He
punched a main member of the Reans Crew square in the jaw, knocking him flat on his back. The
Firetown assailant retreated and went straight outside. The injured party was clearly shaken and did not
seem to know where he was. He was on the ground for some time and was helped up by his friends,
looking extremely dazed.

The Firetown Crew members have followed the assailant outside, with one or two laughing at what had
occurred. The assailant made another attemnpt to get at the victim, pushing his way through the venue
main door but baing held back by his friends at the door to the small bar. The Firetown group milled
around outside the venue and moved to the top extremity of the footage by the road at the front of the
venue.

Sometime later, the victim appears to have got himself together, leaving the venue very angrily, being
held back by a number of his friends. It is clear from the outside footage that some type of incident went
on off camera, as there is a crowd of people standing and watching.

Signature Signature Witheased By

2006/07(1)

RESTRICTED (Wwhen compleia)

Page 70



"INIQIDND ANVS: IHELIOL Y405 AV STOZ/T0/OT JE:64£:907 ; HOUVISIY' |

Q3SR AIALION LON NG INLYTIRLE OL QISR TYIMsHOIHM STAINE JONOISSISTOS NE TUaM i

LNISIA STYNENONINGRAISITINTFIIR ST I *SNVEI FUOWLTHM ONY/MID NMOL MLVIM i
FFL. JOHFRWINIIMISSNCILIWYRIAIOM LIS TRYSTVAR ‘ISAOH DIER NNI JyVH . o, | . | eT0Z :
QML EFEIGYOSTASYM AL SEOE- AUMANVE HEST AYIALYS 30-ASNOH ATHY3 INRING: HIQHOSIO ¥3OHOSIO/SINTTON URCoT: AN S7/088S|

.
RTINS | LA
Go7 | S _

h uodey ou:wm___ouﬂﬁ_

Page 71



IN THE BLACK COUNTRY MAGISTRATES COURT Case No: 201500678155

RETWEEN Isaac Green/Gamett McLean
{THE HARP INN})
Appellant
and
WOLVERHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
Respondent
CONSENT ORDER

UPON the parties agreeing the conditions in appendix 1 attached to this Order

AND UPON the parties agreeing that the sald conditions are to be inserted into the Operating
Schedule of the premises licence;

BY CONSENT IT IS ORDERED THAT;

1. The case be remitted back to the Licensing Authority for the licence to be amended with the
agreed conditions attached hereto

2. Al further proceedings in this action be stayed upon the tefrns set out in this Consent Order.

3. Each party will have permission to apply to the Court to enforce those terms without the
need to bring a new claim.

4. Each party shali bear Its own costs,

3. The hearing of the Appeal listed for 11 December 2015 be vacated

We hereby cgfjsent to an order in the sbove terms  We hereby consent to an order in the abave terms

p 7
Councll Sollitor Garnett MicLean
isaac Green
Wolverhampton City Council The Harp Inn
Civic Centre Walsall Street
St Peter’s Square Wolverhampton
WV1 1RG WV13atp

Page 72



APPENDIX 1

CONDITIONS of Premises Licence for The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, Wolverhampton, Wv1 3LP

1. Issac Green be excluded from the premises at alt times, including outside §censable hours,
unless by prior agreement with West Midlands Police.

2. Afiya Dalia be excluded from the premises at alt times, including outside licensable hours,
unless by prior agreement with West Midlands Police.

3. Thatall cierent licensable activitles as at 08/12/15 be reduced by half an howr at the end of
those licensable hours.

Page 73



HESTF{ICTED - (J\};;n complete) MG15

Page 1 of 5
RECORD OF TAPED INTERVIEW
ROTI/ROVI /CONTEMPERANEOUS NOTES (Dalete as applicabls)
Person Interviewed Mr Garnett Mclean UHN
Flace of interview  Wolverhampton Palice Station Police Exhibit No. MJH /1
Date of Interview ~ Wednesday 20" January 2016 _ |
Time Commenced OG[ N 25 oS Sig o L bit 1
Time Concluded: | D ' R Duration of interview I I’\DWZ_ S Uy ARETT

Audio Tape Reference No.
Interviewer(s) PC 1080 Mitch HARVEY

Other persons present: (\) /A

Visual Image Reference No.

Tape Counter | Person
Time Speaking

Text

1080

1080

GM

1080
G

1080
€

1080
G

1080

s+

Signature:

| odiz011 |

Introductions — Caution given and explained.

Can you ptease confirm your current job role and title?

Licelsee ane  Qzascs L»CE:A-‘CE Howe .z
AT THE HarP il P

How long have you worked there?

{ Tooke T o The T DEaRe”’. Z0is

| Pao poc S WOale Tedes Be <

BoT omud evetH aove Ao TTENL

What day to day involvement do you have with the premises?

\ Rod 17\ A Tuee CVEBADAM  alunG SuE

QOEATHNG (> AULIGHT. | C(€any 4 S?fzche;

ANO  Have OVRMALC ZESRISWBILTH vz Tue >l

Who looks after the CCTV system? £

Ssm&g of- THME 244D I s Moy ~Ts
(T, Wher L o 5 NE,

el AND SUe Du&‘l?&(?f" ;‘)’;‘_G;H( € A

Is the time and date stamp correct?
TMe D (S AUGHT BST Tue T
UG B€ o3 B ValF an How {

AN Reerwer. o (Tes AU oR

| eEsTRICTERA@Red Gomplete) |




RESTRICTED — (when complete) MG15
Page 2of5

Person Interviewed Mr Garnett Mclean URN

Signature:

08/2011

1080

G

1080

G

1080

Gm

1080

1080

Clg

1080

Are you aware of the reason why 1 have invited you here?
Tee TSWsSS e v LeaiindGs T TS
\WUOSST LesT Weean O, 247

Tell me what happened during the early hours of Saturday the 16th of January

20167

IS wsghivgs o Tue MGHT . | SAwe Vo
cods AZounG 0N TUE Dawcefool. | LuensT
o0 1o &€& LIdT tuaS GG o) . ThE
lectle MouNG LT Off i CHoSTTE DIECTOA
U aSheo onve o leave Tie 1S g4nr we

WalineD Towness Tue Doz . As |\ heo TTIE
bodl ole> Loz Wi o Geo, e oTUee. onk
Has  Cae 2o e SQuez. L \~To TUE
Bol. The M GonG Foz. —Tve poge. s A%D

Badh st The Bt ano Dovcnad The omeZ g,

What time is the venue licensed until?

0230 24

| am now going to show you some footage from the CCTV system from the early
hours of the 16" of January 2016, there are a few questions | will ask during the

viewing.

Who are the women working behind the bar?
SATA IS W TMe Pk LT, | pontT kervoLo
W st NaHE. sHe (s The Raz

NAEZN/ S AP SVE  DEa(S LaTY 1PN G
Tz SEE. SHE waAS LooZhiinc TUSZE RBelfole
( 7ok ovaZ. | oot jcuol) TUE  NAMES

OF The OTWGLS. =n7
What are their roles at The Harp?

SATA \S B, [ WEEVISHZ . SHE ZuwdS TuE el
ANO Baz. A TTUE Moot ng_,( o THE
Weste Tef (5 “@ZaranG, | DT |ens LoRG

e azeE o A &1 1. ez
How long have they worked there? i NAFES . M

M\ bortr kemold BuT Dl nATECA  Befofa

| ol ooa&%{m

RESTRICTED'-dfer/ complete)




RESTRICTED ~ (when complete) MG15

Signature:

082011

G

1080

GM

1080

1080

Page 3 of 5
Person Interviewed Mr Garnett Mclean URN
1080 Are they on the payroll?
M YeS, DM 1 Mo, [ . Sem, Sne faud
weM .
1080 The next set of footage is from later on in the night and people are clearing up. Can

you identify yourself in this footage?
\ES, Stecr aeT to SATA. =

’

Who are the two males that have just appeared on the footage?
TME DT 15 TUE CHeP 0y TUe PINE, ( ouy
kkvay Him AS Coon72Y. TS oSruez. +an) (S

e USD e £ud Tue pPLACE Refo?s

\ “Todc BNO LueS y .
What are their rolee af The Harp? W5 Lf&?fs € Hao (e T Ge

TNEe D5 LWAS DOtAG TUE  +usiC M2 GLesn) L
NG To P (LATH TG Ploces, Ll"tve Tolo H‘:H

o Te ComE N
2?9 they on the payroll? DAUNG  CPEING Mé”"/

TUE DY Gor O o TUE NGHT Bor He'S AGT
LeGOUYZ . S-ah V2. GZESD \S NoTURG T Do
LacTiq4 LT é&ﬂ

This footage now skipSback to 03:10hours and shows the front door. There Is a

door supervisor there and as you will see, he Is letting people in and out of that
door.

Why is the knife arch not in use?
T™ME kewfe AZaA (5 U2 WP UNTIC 023D Lunen)
e 376f lettivl Peoe  (~3 e Move 7 A (T

Blodks Tue Bar. Do,
At what point in the night was It propped againdf the wali?

Btocern) 023 a0 O2a. Lorr

Was the knife arch used at all during that evening?

NES, T et W ArouD DI00, T 2eRNOS
ot BUSH \we pze 2.

Why Is no-one being searched entering this venue?

' OUTSIPE JEARZAUNG BEFRRE TWEY COME inlg

Why was no phone call made to Police regarding this incident from anyone at the
venue?

BTEALSE (T wus> 4 ove OFfF THUNG AND

' DONT FEE AT (T oo EScawTE,
RESTRICTEDZH{Whén’ complete)




RESTRICTED - (when complete) MG15

Page 4 of 5

Person Interviewed Mr Garnett Mclean URN

I am now showing you a copy of the consent order agreed on the 8" of December
2015.

Hap Can you confirm that is your signature on the consent order?

G UYUes tr s 7 4

Can you confirm that the conditions agreed by you at Appendix 1, are what you
agreed and signed to back in December?

G e g 4

1080

Why were Isaac GREEN and Afiyah DALILA on the premises, clearly working
during the early hours of the 16" of January 2016 when they are both specifically
excluded as part of the licence conditions?

Gt MZ (REEN GME v oFEzad> o Re

RenicST Ly, Yov AfRYad bues Ao
TG A0 1| ATRE Her T SwY 40
Lozt a5 T WAy ver{ ®Bodq{, e o
ore T ddt SomeBowoA UP 4o THaTS
Lonend \ AMNeD NE2. | Acree | LIED
Loweo .Smo L DIONT levoe Lune LuAS BEUNT

1080 Do you understand that féﬂng the conditions of the consent order is essentially
breaching the conditions of your licence?

1 MES. 7

1080

1080 Is there anything further you wish to add, ask or clarify?

St NO, NoTUING. Lf;;/

Signature: Page 77

| 09/2011 I | RESTRICTED - (when complete) |




RESTRIGTED ~ (when complete) e

Page 50f5

Person Interviewed Mr Garniett Meiean URN

1080 Please sign to confirm | have handed you a copy of the CCTV disc of footage that |
have just shown you :

Please sign to confirm that you have had the opportunity to read the above
questions and answers and that you agree it is a true reflection of the interview

C}E 1080 The looiaGe SNOos Mz Greer) oY G
V1 p G—Qc"rrrd(: A PBCoart aAnNg Vacuum AnDD
(AALTTNG GLSSES. bt 15 Thar? MY

Gr— He Ltucas Tuwel e pro  HEe DoessNT Mo

G AUAPNG \N sab el G T O UL
W B We boesnT Ger . LT

Signature:




Premises Licence

Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises:

Address of Premises:

Premises Licence Number:

Date of Last Update:

The Harp inn

The Hamp
Walsall Street
Eastfield
Wolverhampton

WN/14/01354/PRE- Premises Licence Variation

6th June 2014

1. Opening hours of the premises

Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Monday to Thursday 1100hrs to 0030hrs
Friday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0400hrs
None

None

2. Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the

carrying out of these activitles

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Varjations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Activity:
Normal Hours:

Seasonal Variations:
Non Standard Hours:

Recorded Music

Monday to Thursday 1100hrs to 2330hrs
Friday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0400hrs
None

None

Facilities for dancing

Monday to Thursday 1100hrs to 2330hrs
Friday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0400hrs
None

None

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday 2300hrs to 2330hrs
Friday to Sunday 2300hrs to 0400hrs
None

None

Sale/Supply of alcohol on the premises
Monday to Thursday 1100hrs to 2330hrs
Friday to Sunday 1100hrs to 0330hrs
None

None

Sale/Supply of alcohol off the premises
Monday to Saturday 1000 to 2230hrs
Sunday 1200 to 2230hrs

None

Good Friday 1200 to 2230hrs

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230hrs

Page 79




3. Name of the designated premises supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved
Afiya Dalila

Personal Licence Number — PER2254

Issued by - Wolverhampton City Council

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited
Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003

5. Name, (registered) address of the hoider of the premises licence
Isaac Green

65 Junction Road

Bilston

Wolverhampton

WV2 2PB

N.P. Edwards

Assistant Director - Regeneration
On behalf of Wolverhampton City Council

Page 80



Mandatory Conditions
Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol

(1} Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the following
conditions:

(2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a)  Atatime when there Is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licenca, or
(b)  Atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence ie suspended

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohot under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Conditions where the licence authorises supply of alcohol: 2010

1— (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions In relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply
of alcohol for consumption on the premlses in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i1} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table
meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act)

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting
event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i) the likefihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or

glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the
mouth of another (other than where that other persan is unable to drink without assistance by reason of

a disabillty).

Page 81



3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it
is reasgnably avallable.

4— (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

§. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for
sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(if) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(lit) still wine In a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.
Mandatory Licensing Condition banning the sale of alcohol below the cost of VAT and duty: 2014

1. A relevant parson shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);

(b)‘permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D+(DxV)
where—

() P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged
on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i)  Visthe rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there Is in force a premises
licence—

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licencs, or

(iv)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d)‘relevant person”™ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)‘value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994(7).

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a
day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a
result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

Page 82



(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day appilies to sales or supplies of alcohol which
take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Mandatory condition: door supervision

(1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must
be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must include a condition that each such
individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

(2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed:-

(@) In respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security
Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises licence authorising plays or films), or

{b) In respect of premises in relation to —
(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being
used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice
authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or
(i) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act).

(3) For the purpose of this section:-

(a)  “Security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1) (a) of that Schedule applies,
and

(b) Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it
applies in relatlon to paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Historic Permissions consistent with the Justices Licence as converted under the
Licensing Act 2003

This licence Is granted subject to any restrictions imposed on the use of the premises by the
following enactments:

» Children and Young Persons Act 1933

» Cinematograph (Safety) Regulations 1955

¢ Licensing Act 1964

* Sporting Events (Control of Alcohol Etc) Act 1985
Provision of substantial refreshment

Hot food or hot drinks may be provided in line with alcohol sales with an additional thirty minutes
thereatfter.

Recorded Music

* The playing of recorded music in the premises is permitted 24 hours a day pursuant to Section
182 of the Licensing Act 1964.

New Years Eve
The Regulatory Reform (Special Occasions Licensing) Order 2002.
* Where this licence does not otherwise permit, on New Years Eve these hours may be

extended from the end of licensed hours on New Years Eve to the start of licensed hours on
New Years Day.

Page 83



eneral

e | fully train my staff and am committed to continue doing this.

All staff are aware of the Law in relation to underage drinking and the accompaniment of
Children by Adults onto licensed premises

The prevention of crime and disorder

All staff are trained to be vigilant and to be able to identify possible problems before they
escalate.

We regularly employ between 2-4 Fully Licensed door staff depending on the anticipated
crowd size.

The licensed area will be coverad by CCTV.

All tapes shall be retained for at least one month and shall be kept at the premises.

Variation dated 14

A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and maintained at the
premises.

CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the premises and all areas where
alcohol/money is served/taken and all areas to where public have access and the
immediate vicinity outside the premises.

images/recordings to be downloaded in a suitable format and provided to any member of
a Responsible Authority upon request and without any undue delay.

Images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate the correct time and
date and be kept for at least 31 days.

All staff to be trained to use the CCTV system and at least one member of staff to be on
duty who is trained to download the systems images should any member of a
Responsible Authority make a request.

An incident log must be maintained at the premises and a written record of any incident
that occurs at the premises must be appropriately recorded. Where it is deemed
appropriate the incldent must be reported to West Midlands Police. Incident log book to
be produced to a member of a Responsible Authority upon request.

To ensure compllance with Chalienge 25 a 'refusals book' where any sale of alcohol is
refused to persons who present themselves to be under age.

All staff to receive training and refresher training every 6 months on their responsibilities
with regard to licensing legislation. This training to be documented and shown to a
member of a Responsible Authority upon request.

Public safety

All staff are trained to be vigilant and to be able to identify possible problems before they
escalate.

All fire exits are clearly marked

The capacity of the premises will be restricted to 110 persons at all times

During discos and dances & third ladies toilet shall be made available for public use

Page 84



The on of public nui 8

» Al staff are trained to be vigilant and to be able to identify possible problems before they
escalate.

* We regularly employ between 2-4 fully Licensed door staff depending on the anticpated
crowd size.

* No nolse nuisances will be caused to nearby businesses or residents

Variation dated 014

o After 22:00 hours, SIA registered door supervisors, one of which will be female, shall be
employed at the minimum of 1:55 customers (or part thereof) at the premises.

» A register will be maintained of all persons engaged as door supervisors to include the
name and SIA number of the staff and the time and date duties commenced and
finished.

The protection of children from harm

* We have designated area to children, which is a no smoking area and we also
encourage a policy of no smoking at the bar.

¢ All staff are aware of the Law in relation to underage drinking and the accompaniment of
Children by Adults onto licensed premises.

Variation dated 06/06/2014

o All staff will be trained in Challenge 25 and all appropriate ID checks will be undertaken
by all staff to ensure no sale of alcohol is made to underage persons.

Plans
As submitted with application dated 06/08/2005 and retained by Wolverhampton City Council.

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 4

CITY or
WOLVERHAMPTON
COUNCIL

Mr R Edge

Licensing Service
Wolverhampton City Council
St Peter’'s Square
Woliverhampton

WV1 1DA

2 February 2016

Dear Mr Edge

Application for a Review of a Premises Licence under Licensing Act 2003
The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, Wolverhampton WV1 3LP — PRE 715

| write on behalf of the Licensing Authority as a responsible authority. | write in support of
the above review application made by Chief Constable of West Midlands Police.
Representations are made against the crime and disorder and public safety licensing
objectives and the failure of the current management of the premises to promote these

licensing objectives.

The premises licence holder, Garnett McLean who is also the designated prerhisgs
supervisor and the management of the premises have not demonstrated they are operat!ng
in accordance with their premises licence and therefore are not promoting the licensing

objectives of crime and disorder and public safety.

The issues raised by the Police relate to a serious incident of assault that took place on
16 January 2016 at the premises in full view of Garnett McLean the premises licence holder

and designated premises supervisor.

Mr MclLean has also allowed the previous premises licence holder Isaac Green and
designated premises supervisor Afiya Dalia to work at the premises even though the
premises licence explicitly excludes them from the premises at all times unless by prior
agreement with the West Midlands Police. This shows a blatant disregard to the licensing
objectives by the premises licence holder and the management of the premises.

if Councillors are satisfied that illegal activities have taken place at the premises and are in
breach of promoting the licensing objectives, the Licensing Authority would request the
Licensing Sub-Committee ensure these issues are addressed by considering modification of
the current premises licence in accordance with Section 52 of The Licensing Act 2003 and
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 182 of the Act together with Wolverhampton

City Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.

wolverhampton.gov.uk
City of Wolverhampton Council © P .g
Licensing Services, Civic Centre © @WolvesCouncil
Wolverhampton WV1 1DA Page 87 @ WolverhamptonToday
WI1ES0202.WK1



Councillors may conclude from the evidence given within the review application and at the
hearing in order to promote the licensing objectives it is necessary to suspend or revoke the
licence due to the serious nature of the incident at the premises.

The Licensing Authority fully supports the review application brought by the West Midlar_lds
Police and concludes the above issues should be resolved in order to promote the licensing

objectives of crime and disorder and public safety.

| shall be in attendance at the hearing should Councillors have any questions or require any
further assistance.

Yours sincerely

E Moreton
Section Leader Licensing
On behalf of the Licensing Authority

Copy: Premises Licence Holder

Direct: 01902 555033
Email: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk

©® wolverhampton.gov.uk
© @WolvesCouncil

@ WolverhamptonToday
WI1ES0202.WK1

City of Wolverhampton Council
Licensing Services, Civic Centre
Wolverhampton WV1 1DA Page 88



	Agenda
	4 Application for a Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence (10 am)
	Appendix

	5 Application for a new premises licence in respect of Polish Taste, 30 Church Street, Bilston (11 am)
	APPENDIX 1 - APPLICATION (2)
	APPENDIX 2 - WARD PLAN (2)
	APPENDIX 3 - CUMULATIVE IMPACT POLICY (2)
	APPENDIX 4 - LICENSING AUTHORITY REPS (2)
	APPENDIX 5 - WM POLICE REPS (2)
	APPENDIX 6 - OTHER PERSONS REPS (2)

	10 Licensing Act 2003 - Review of a Premises Licence in respect of The Harp Inn, Walsall Street, Wolverhampton (1 pm)
	APPENDIX 1 - HARP INN (2)
	APPENDIX 2 - HARP INN (2)
	APPENDIX 3 - HARP INN (2)
	APPENDIX 4 - HARP INN (2)


